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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – MAY 28, 2009

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. Then the Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I'd like to ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we would not be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded and the tape won't pick it up unless you talk directly into the microphone.  And the Members of the Board have also made site visits so that we are aware of what the properties looks like. We'll start with roll call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

    



(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



MICHAEL & MARY KEANE

6 PAVILION DRIVE, NBGH







(9-1-4) B ZONE (now A/R Zone)

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yard setback and the minimum lot width of Lot #1 of a 3-Lot subdivision.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant Michael and Mary Keane.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out six registered letters, five were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. And if you would identify yourself for the record and speak directly into that microphone. 

Ms. Brooke: Good evening, my name is Patricia Brooke and I am a licensed land surveyor representing Michael and Mary Keane in their application before the Board this evening. The applicants, Michael and Mary Keane own premises located at 6 Pavilion Drive, 3.09 acres of land located on the westerly side of Route 9W. They are proposing a three-lot subdivision. The application required a side yard setback and a front yard setback for the existing dwelling that's on Lot #1 as well as a lot width for Lot #1. The property recently was rezoned from Zone B to Zone A/R. Zone B did require a lot width of 125 ft and the rezoning to A/R they now require 150 ft of road frontage. I believe that on the application I wrote that we need a 9.42 ft lot frontage and that was an error it should be 8.42 I counted incorrectly. The adjoining property to the east of this was also recently rezoned from B to residential. That's the residential lands of Scott and Donna Corkery, which is the only adjacent residential parcel, and they have 100 ft of road frontage. The land to the east of that will remain in the business zone and that's Magyar's gas station. To the west and south of the property is the lands of the Middlehope Fire Company.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: I do.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: I'll direct this at Jerry (Canfield). Jerry, we recently received…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you please pull that microphone a little closer. Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Sure. We recently received an advisement about the rezoning here and the only question I had were both of the questions on either side of this rezoned or just one of them rezoned. And if so, did the Fire Commissioners of the access of the roads have any conditions that need to be posted on this?

Mr. Canfield: (Inaudible) The application is currently before the Planning Board for a three-lot subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: Wasn't this just rezoned?

Mr. Canfield: Yes, I believe, it was the April…

Mr. Hughes: And was it with the lot right next to it rezoned as well during…

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. Hughes: …the same time?

Ms. Brooke: The Corkery lot was. 

Mr. Canfield: Just this parcel right here.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Which actually now be four lots.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. that answers my question.

Mr. Canfield: April 6, resolution #3, 2009 this file the Town Board the Town approved the lot with a zone change from B to AR.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you, Jerry.

Ms. Brooke: I do have a copy of the rezoning map of the two parcels that were rezoned that I can pass out the Zoning Board if they're requesting it.

Mr. Hughes: No, I just wanted to check to make sure that we're not jumping ahead of them. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Donovan: I just want to make sure we're talking about lot width, now when I look at the definition of lot width it seems to indicate…is that because of the flag lot?

Ms. Brooke: The creation of lots #2 and #3 will take away some of the frontage of resultant lot #1 so even though the overall road frontage of the overall parcel is 171.73, the resultant lot #1 will be reduced to 141.58.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Ms. Brooke: So yes, one of our points is that in the lot width the only thing that we're reducing is the frontage that will be access for the driveway for the rear lot. In the photographs that we submitted to the Board you can see that there is a substantial evergreen buffer that will remain between lot #1 and the proposed new driveway so basically effectively it will not change the character of that area at all with regard to that.

Mr. Donovan: My question related to, Jerry, to the definition of lot width because typically a flag lot if you measure lot width at the minimum setback apply lot that's why you require a lot width variance. But our definition indicates the distance measured along the line drawn parallel to the front lot line and the distance equal to the minimum front setback requirement line or at the building line. Does that mean have we rendered a determination in the past that it's at our discretion to chose or is it always at the minimum setback?

Mr. Canfield: Yes. (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry, Jerry…

Mr. Hughes: Both. That's true.

Mr. Canfield: In this case, as you describe it, it's one and the same because the house is so close to the road.

Mr. Hughes: And don't you get to name where your front and the building is going to be in a residential situation as well?

Mr. Donovan: Well I guess I'm talking about lots #2 and #3 because the minimum setback would be within the pole that's necessitating a lot width variance but it just throws me when it says or at the building line which would indicate that you could measure it up at the lot line.

Mr. Canfield: From the building envelope to the property line.

Mr. Donovan: Right as opposed to whatever it is. If its 150 ft going up the pole you'd always need a lot width, which is more typical, I have to tell you that for other codes, than permitting a measurement to be at the building line.

Mr. Canfield: You're correct on both counts but this is typical for a flag lot layout which these become.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just trying to figure out is the variance required because of the pole? And then if that's so, then what is the impact of the definition that says or at the building line?

Ms. Brooke: The only lot that's requiring the lot width variance is lot #1 that has the existing dwelling on it. The flag pole lots we're not requesting lot width area variances on because we are measuring that lot width at the building line. 

Mr. Donovan: I guess the question is, is it not…is it up to us to decide or is it not up to us to decide because the word or is in there? I don't know what you've done in the past. 

Mr. Canfield: That's a good question. We're sending it here because of the existing condition…

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: …of the residence and the new condition that's created by the rights of ingress and egress and the needed entranceways to the other two lots which will reduce the width in the front. We did not…

Mr. Donovan: Yeah, no question about that. I was just raising the question more for future reference than anything else for lots #2 and #3 because typically if you don't have the words or at the building line, and quite frankly most codes don't, you don't…you don't permit flag lots because you always measure at the minimum setback so if you have a pole you're always going to need a lot width variance unless, you know, what is it here 282 feet so obviously you're well past the minimum setback? Have I sufficiently confused this issue? 

Mr. Hughes: No. I understand you that's what scares me. 

Chairperson Cardone: So in other words you want to know who makes that determination?    

Mr. Donovan: Yeah. The applicant is saying they're measured at the building line so they're not asking for a lot width variance for lot #2 and #3 because at the building line they meet the minimum lot width requirements. My question is if you go the pole at the minimum setback you don't need it?

Mr. Hughes: Maybe I can tell you a reference of something I experienced.

Mr. Donovan: Sure. 

Mr. Hughes: Here we have a leftover and the house is facing where it's facing. Some of these things come along where they do the same thing and there is no existing structure and then somebody wants to name where the front yard is for their advantage and it makes a very confusing issue. I see where you're taking it and it's a…

Mr. Donovan: I'm concerned more with what's left.

Mr. Hughes: …we don't want to have a leftover that's not in compliance.

Mr. Donovan: Well lots #2 and #3…

Mr. Hughes: And there well over 40,000.

Mr. Donovan: …could require…could require a lot width variance as well under certain circumstances. 

Mr. Hughes: You're right.

Ms. Drake: Then wouldn't every flag lot require a variance. 

Mr. Donovan: In some municipalities they do.

Ms. Drake: Oh.

Mr. Donovan: In some the permit flag lots, they don't or if they say you measure at the building line then they don't but I'm just thrown by the either or.

Mr. Hughes: And then there is another trick they do is three houses on one driveway so, you know, you can do it two different ways.

Mr. Canfield: I'm not following you here, Dave. In either case, the lot #2 or #3 as the building envelope is laid out or the building area it’s a mute point.

Mr. Hughes: The only lots that's directly affected is the one closest to it.

Mr. Canfield: Lot 1 that's correct. Lot 2…(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: And because it’s a leftover and the building is facing where it's facing already there's not much you can do with it. 

Mr. Canfield: Do you follow me?

Mr. Donovan: I do. I'm just saying that if you didn't have the words, or at the building, line then it would be measured at the front setback requirement…

Mr. Canfield: The word or, I believe, gives the Board the discretion.

Mr. Donovan: And I guess that's it…is it our determination or is it the applicant's determination?

Mr. Canfield: I would believe it would be the Building Department. 

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I didn't give them the opportunity to weigh in. I just said that…

Mr. Canfield: I see that. I wouldn't make it an issue. I would interpret it…

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: …to take the exception as the 'or' and I wouldn't…I wouldn't make an issue of it as we didn't make an issue of it when it was before the Planning Board.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: Typically at that level, we review also zoning in many cases and that's how this got here as well.

Mr. Donovan: I just represented another municipality that frowns upon flag lots and the way…they don't outright prohibit them but they require lot width at the minimum setback, period, which effectively prohibits flag lots. O.K.?

Chairperson Cardone: Any more questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I do. Is all of the surrounding properties now commercial?  Are all these properties commercial?

Ms. Brooke: The lands to the east are commercial. The lands to the west are AR. 

Mr. Hughes: Agriculture?

Ms. Brooke: Yes. The Middlehope Fire Company is split actually still between AR and B.

Mr. Hughes: Where the ball field is?

Ms. Brooke: Where the ball field is is AR, yes. But anything from here equally to the road will remain the B zone. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board? O.K. I have the recommendation from the Orange County Department of Planning which recommends Local Determination but they also have another paragraph in here: We should appreciate the opportunity to review the subdivision application when it is deemed complete by the Planning Board. At this time we note that the proposed Lot #2 is shown as wooded and we encourage the applicant to retain as many trees as possible in that area. Do you have a copy of that report from the County?

Ms. Brooke: No, I do not.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. would you like copy?

Ms. Brooke: Yes, please.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have an extra copy.

Ms. Brooke approached.   

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Brooke: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:16 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:38 PM) 



MICHAEL & MARY KEANE

6 PAVILION DRIVE, NBGH







(9-1-4) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yard setback and the minimum lot width of Lot #1 of a 3-Lot subdivision.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application of Michael and Mary Keane at 6 Pavilion Drive seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yard setback and the minimum lot width of Lot #1 on a 3-Lot subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application? Discussion on this application? This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion we approve the application.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.               (Time Noted – 9:39 PM)
ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:16 PM) 



MICHAEL PACENZA


405 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







(6-1-49) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build a 15' x 20' addition on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Michael Pacenza.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out twelve registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Pacenza: Good evening, my name is Mike Pacenza, I live at 405 Frozen Ridge Road, it's an A/R zone. My request is a 15 x 20 addition to be added to my residence. There is an existing garage that will be coming down. The addition will be replacing the garage; it will be attached to the house with a family room. The reason being is I'm planning on expanding my family and I need more space. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have a report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which recommends Local Determination. Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. Hughes: Is the garage you're taking down the same size as the addition? 

Mr. Pacenza: Correct, 15 x 20, the garage is not attached, there's a breezeway in between, the new addition will attached to the residence. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I have nothing else. 

Ms. Drake: Actually for clarification, Ron, the map says that the garage is 12 x 17 and then the family room will be 15 x 20 so it is a little bit bigger. Is it that difference the breezeway? 

Mr. Pacenza: Correct, yes, the breezeway is the make up for the difference but the side yard is a 30 ft minimum.

Ms. Drake: Staying the same?

Mr. Pacenza: Yes, the side yard is staying the same.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: Has there been an issue with the width of the driveway at that corner getting back there at all in the past?

Mr. Pacenza: No, negative. 

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Pacenza: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:18 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:39 PM) 



MICHAEL PACENZA


405 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







(6-1-49) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build a 15' x 20' addition on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Michael Pacenza, 405 Frozen Ridge Road, seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks to build a 15' x 20' addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: I don't really see where it's going to have any dramatic impact on the neighboring properties. He appears to be improving his property. I would have no problem making a motion to approve. 

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.           (Time Noted – 9:40 PM)
ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:18 PM) 



MICHAEL & CHERYL CHURNEY

25 HILL RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-11-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an accessory structure (10 x 18 shed) in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Michael and Cheryl Churney.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out thirty-seven registered letters, thirty-four were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Ms. Churney: Good evening, we're Michael and Cheryl Churney, we are requesting an area variance to put up a pre-made shed in what we've found out now is our second front yard on our property which we thought was a backyard. We need the variance in order to erect the shed in our front yard. 

Mr. McKelvey: Because there's two streets. That's why you have the two. 

Ms. Churney: Yes, that's it, our house faces Hill Run Road and the back of the house there is a yard then some trees, part of a rock wall and then North Dix Avenue is back there. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, we've been to the site. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Cheryl, could you move a little closer to the mic? It's not picking up. 


Ms. Churney: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Is the shed that's in the back after your shed? The existing shed?

Ms. Churney: We don't have an existing one, oh, it is there now, yes we had actually ordered it, paid for it and then went to get the Building Permit and then found out we had two front yards. 

Ms. Drake: Oh, so there won't be an additional shed?

Ms. Churney:  So that's the one, yes, it is there.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Ms. Churney: You know, we were informed to go ahead and just make sure that we applied and did what we had to do.

Ms. Eaton: Is that the location where it will remain or is it…?

Ms. Churney: If we get approval, yes.

Ms. Eaton: That is.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make we motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Churney: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:21 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:40 PM) 



MICHAEL & CHERYL CHURNEY

25 HILL RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-11-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an accessory structure (10 x 18 shed) in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Michael and Cheryl Churney at 25 Hill Run Road seeking an area variance to build an accessory structure in a front yard. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Mr. McKelvey: I see no problem. It’s a case of two front yards again.

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the application. 

Mr. McKelvey: And I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.          (Time Noted – 9:41 PM) 

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:21 PM) 



BRIAN BARBERA



273 ROUTE 17K, NBGH







(90-6-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance for change use/non-conforming to non-conforming to convert building to a dry cleaners and a non-conforming building enlarged (prior built)

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Brian Barbera.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out eighteen registered letters, eighteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Barbera: I brought the property as a commercial property and come to find out that when I…it was on the market for eight months for a lease come to find out as soon as I got a tenant its an R-1 zone. I was kind of misled, I guess, by the real estate agent; everybody I talked to in the town when I…when they come to find this out, that its an R-1 zone, they all thought it was commercial. It was a service station, it was an office, it was a bank and then it was a dentist's office. I have a tenant that wants to put a dry cleaner in there, so and I'm not changing the structure to the building. I'm not doing anything to the building it's going to remain as it is and a…that's it.

Chairperson Cardone: On the letter from the County, their concerned about environmental impacts. It says prior to approval of this project an environmental review of the proposed project including disposal of the dry cleaning chemical compounds after their use should be completed by the applicant and reviewed by the ZBA. Please insure that this is accomplished.

Mr. Barbera: I have the tenant here, the dry cleaner; this is going to be a green dry cleaning. There's going to be no…no bad emissions it’s a…the chemical is environmentally clean. He can even tell you about it. Mr. Kim…

Mr. Hughes: Before we go into that, if I could, counsel? Could you describe to the applicant that he may be looking for the wrong thing here before we go on any further. This is listed as a use variance. Could you describe to him what it takes to get a use variance?

Chairperson Cardone: I could do that.

Mr. Donovan: I could. I also want to point out to the Board that we do have a provision 185-19-A-3, which talks about changes in use relative to non-conforming uses. And what it says is a non-conforming use shall not be changed to another non-conforming use without a Special Permit from the Board of Appeals and then only to a use, which in the opinion of the Board is of the same or a more restricted nature. So we have the ability to issue a Special Permit allowing this change in use from one non-conforming use to another so long as we make the determination that it’s the same or of a more restricted nature. Alternatively if we…if the application or the applicant wishes to pursue a use variance we have to find four…make four separate findings. Those findings are as follows. Number one, the applicant cannot realize a reasonable return on his investment providing that lack of return is substantial as demonstrated by competent financial evidence. Two, that the alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique and does not apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood. Three, that the requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood and four, that the alleged hardship has not been self-created. If…different from the context of an area variance, if the hardship relative to a use variance is self-created that's an absolute bar to the issuance of relief so we could not grant a use variance if we make the determination that the hardship is self-created. And that means if he knew or should have known not necessarily knew but knew or should have known based upon a reasonable and diligent inquiry then this is non-conforming use we really can't issue a use variance.

Mr. Barbera: Well, I knew, as far as the commercial the MLS that I have, as the original MLS shows its commercial, the Town tax records list the building as a 465 commercial bank and office building, professional building. That's why I didn't…I just couldn't understand it was an R-1 zone. The Town, Mr. Booth said, it looks like it was an oversight when they changed and all the way up until my property line, where the flower shop is next to it is all B zoned. As soon as it gets to my corner, Arbor Drive and the Schoonmaker office building it turns R-1, the residence its in. And a…I just found this out nobody at…when I closed on it I didn't know, the title company, I was…I had my title papers, everything that surrounds that building says it was commercial.

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Mr. Barbera: Nobody ever said it was residential and now…

Mr. Donovan: Then you were actually accurately taxed because it was…

Mr. Barbera: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: …that was the use it was a professional office. Correct?  

Mr. Barbera: Yes. But prior to that it was a service station so they…they must have changed it…changed it from a service station, went in front of the Board and then changed from a service station to an office and then they went…somebody went in front of the Board again and changed it from an office to a bank. Then somebody went in front of the Board again and…

Mr. Donovan: Well I don't know.

Mr. Barbera: …changed it to a dentist's office.

Mr. Donovan: Do we have…

Mr. Barbera: So I'm asking to change it from a dentist's office to a dry cleaner.

Mr. Donovan: Do we have any record of this ever coming before our Board before? 

Mr. Hughes: That's an ancient thing that went on there. That's all twenty-five years and before.

Mr. Donovan: Well I don't know. The testimony is it came before the Board so I just want to know if that’s…

Chairperson Cardone: I think Jerry can answer that.

Mr. Canfield: In researching our files there were an application before the Zoning Board back in December of 1980 at which time the applicant came before the Board and requested to put in a restaurant. At that time that request was denied. In the testimony though although I'm not that old…this building has been many things including a gas station. In March of 1981, March 12, 1981 I believe the building changed hands; the applicant came before the Zoning Board for a variance to put in a dentist's office, which that variance was granted. In some point in time after '81 it then became a bank. I believe the Building Department did not see the need to re-apply for the variance as a difference between a bank and the dentist's office I'm guessing what their thinking was at that time. And it remained a bank up until who knows how long ago but this building does have an extensive history of being a commercial use of some type. But the last record that we have on file was 1981 that ZBA did grant the variance for the bank to be there. 

Mr. McKelvey: The last thing there was the dentist. 

Chairperson Cardone: The dentist. 

Mr. Barbera: Yes. 

Mr. Canfield: The dentist, O.K. And that's what was granted in '81. I can give you these for copies.   

Mr. Hughes: Is there a Phase I study done on this property because of the gas station that used to exist there?

Mr. Canfield: He should tell you that. It's for his protection. 

Mr. Barbera: No, I have no idea.

Mr. Hughes: You bought the property knowing it was a gas station?

Mr. Barbera: I have no idea.

Mr. Hughes: Oh.

Mr. Barbera: I bought the property knowing it was…I thought it was commercial. And know I'm paying a mortgage on it, paying the taxes on it…

Mr. Hughes: Well…

Mr. Barbera: …and they're telling me it can only be a dentist's office. Dentists and doctors now, I think they're all most of them are groups.

Mr. Hughes: It's B there, Jerry? It's all B there?

Mr. Barbera: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And his is an R-1?

Mr. Canfield: R…

Mr. McKelvey: R-1. Yeah.

Mr. Canfield: R-1. Just one other thing I did speak with Supervisor Booth about this and he has authorized me to relay to this Board that they will be proposing a zone change for this area in light of this. I believe it was Supervisor Booth's recommendation that it may be a more expedient manner to handle this…

Mr. Hughes: I think so.

Mr. Canfield: …is to come before this Board for a variance as opposed to wait for the zone change to come through if that does come through.

Mr. Hughes: But what about the cost prohibitive, I mean…

Mr. Donovan: I just suggest for the Board's consideration that they take a look at 185-19-A-3 that would not require a use variance criteria just variance relief.

Mr. Hughes: The Special Permit.

Mr. Donovan: That's correct. 

Mr. Hughes: I think that's your best way and that's what I'm telling you and I'm not steering you away from the Supervisor's recommendation but for the applicant…

Mr. Donovan: But interestingly enough Ron, we issue it.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah. So what I'm saying is is can we rule on this because its marked use or can he give us the pitch for the Special Permit now?  

Mr. Donovan: I think he…the public is given notice that there is an application regarding this building to use it as a dry cleaner so whether we call it a use variance or a Special Permit from a Notice point of view we've satisfied that requirement. So if you want to indicate to this Board you'd like this Board to consider issuing a Special Permit and make your pitch for a Special Permit…

Mr. Hughes: For the sake of the public and the applicant could you read that again…that Special Permit?

Mr. Donovan: Well there really is no special requirement for a Special Permit but the…185-19-A-3 for changes in use…excuse me…regarding non-conforming uses shall not be changed to another non-conforming use without a Special Permit from this Board and then only to a use which, in the opinion of the Board, is of the same or a more restricted nature. All I'm saying is that's a…that burden is not as substantial as the use variance would be.

Mr. Barbera: I just need to get this place leased and I'm not trying to put a loud business in there, it's a quiet, it's not open until 12 o'clock at night and the place has two curb cuts, one is on 17K. That's the dead give away I figure its commercial and a curb cut on 17K and a curb cut on Arbor Drive which has a fence through it so we're going to keep that fence up. We're not going to open that up, he's not going to open that up to let people cut through and its going to be a clean business and…

Ms. Drake: So you're saying its green chemicals? Green chemicals…

Mr. Barbera: Yes, exactly.

Ms. Drake: Well how do you get rid of that as chemicals? What's the process for that or what are the…?

Mr. Barbera: They go out through the filter in the air. There is no hazardous air pollutants when they…if something did spill there…he has a machine with a tray under it but the stuff that spills, right…I don't know if you want to (inaudible) …its environmentally friendly.

Mr. McKelvey: Nothing is going in the sewer system?

Mr. Barbera: No. No, no.

Chairperson Cardone: No Laundromat connected with it? Strictly a dry cleaning?  

Mr. Barbera: No, no Laundromat, no.

Chairperson Cardone: Strictly dry cleaning.

Mr. Hughes: So your cleaning operation is self-contained and doesn't deposit anything into the Town system?

Mr. Kim: No sir. 

Mr. Hughes: Do you do all the cleaning on site or is it…?  

Mr. Kim: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: There's no pick up whatsoever?

Mr. Kim: I think there's a…

Mr. Hughes: Could you identify yourself for the record, please?

Mr. Barbera: Your name.

Mr. Kim: My name is Paul Kim and I'll be the tenant of the…Mr. Brian and try open a new dry cleaning, dry cleaners in his building. This is a new generation it's called a Rinex pro dry cleaning machine. This is operating one right now and… 

Mr. Barbera: The old machines are not environmentally friendly.

Mr. Kim: Right now its most the dry cleaner use…they used Perc you probably know about that and no longer New York State is not going to be using Perc anymore so this is a new solvent that's called Rinex and called Impress. This is Rinex (Inaudible) is dry cleaning machine by (Inaudible) There's an alternate solvent machine which has been approved by NFPA, ETL and review UL STE. So this is all proven and this is equipped with a built-in safety tray and what it was a…we used a solvent that (Inaudible) called a safety clean that is a state, they…I have to pay them and they pick it up, they use what a recycle (Inaudible) and the cartridges like that so I cannot just dump like I used it but its only…only come out that there's a used solvent of course this machine I've never used it but I've been through all the new machines who had it and they have like a in six months they only not even come out one gallon on the bucket so this…very small amount is used (inaudible). 

Mr. Barbera: Its not hooked up to the sewer system.

Mr. Kim: Yes, so its not hooked up to the sewer system.

Mr. McKelvey: That would be…that would be a main concern.   

Mr. Barbera: And it has a tray underneath in case that environmentally friendly chemical does leak…it goes into a tray.

Mr. Kim: And the bottom line this solvent is not affect the any environment. 

Ms. Drake: Is there any systems like this already in the area being used?  

Mr. Kim: No, I'm…I'm probably the one that's used it first one this area. Some other in New Jersey they…they've been using it because they change it right now so but New York State is getting so probably we have to use it but they called it, another machine called a Rinex, Rinex and a…sorry…

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donovan, how do we satisfy the requirements that the County has asked for with respect to the environmental review? 

Mr. Donovan: Well I'll tell you this, they're not requirements, they're suggestions because if you look it’s a Local Determination.

Mr. Hughes: Then we can require it?

Mr. Donovan: We're not. In other words you…

Mr. Hughes: Do you have MSDS sheets on this?

Mr. Kim: Pardon me?           

Mr. Hughes: Do you have MSDS sheets on any of this product?

Mr. Kim: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Jerry, MSDS, do you have anything on this in your office that describes?

Mr. Canfield: I believe what the applicant is explaining is…just to back up…what he was referring to was dry cleaning fluid which is know as perchloroethylene is becoming something of the past because of all the hazards affiliated with it and I believe that's also what the County was eluding to. There are a degree of hazards when dealing with that type of chemical. The industry is somewhat changed. We do have other dry cleaners in the Town that have alternative green products that are out there and they require a closed system. Closed so to speak is that the atmosphere…the product is not allowed to escape in the atmosphere it’s a closed recycling system that's what I'm familiar with. In the past, we have reviewed and passed on Building Permits utilizing this type of system.

Mr. Hughes: Is the water feed separate too?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And isolated that there can be no back feed?

Mr. Canfield: Yes. The biggest thing that we've looked for in the past though with these type systems is usually there is a contractual obligation that the chemical manufacturer of the supplier of the equipment will require they come they change the fluid. The owner operators do not touch or do anything with the equipment. We require to see that contract that it's in place. That's an option for the Board should you choose to…to grant this at the Building Permit process at that level that's what we require anyway is to see that and make sure that that contract is in place and that the owner and operators do not have the ability to handle and dispose of on their own these types of chemicals.  

Ms. Drake: And do you also require materials…the MSDS sheets for your record to have in the office or whatever? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes, that's a requirement Brenda.

Ms. Drake: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: It's to be on premises at all time in the event of a fire for the responding fireman and also the reporting system for New York State is that quantities, in this case it'll be minimal, because the only quantity that should be on site is what's in the machine. That's it. 

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: But it still needs to be reported.

Mr. McKelvey: You say that some others are using this in the Town now? 

Mr. Canfield: Yes. I'm not sure if it’s the exact same product. There's a couple of different products out there.

Mr. McKelvey: Because I know that the one that does dry cleaning on Route 52 they don't do their cleaning there.

Mr. Canfield: Correct. There's a…

Mr. McKelvey: But they advertise…they advertise…

Mr. Canfield: There's been a recent one that comes in on…it's in on North Plank Road that it's a fully recyclable enclosed system.  

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, O.K., I know where you're talking about.

Mr. Canfield: And there's been extensive research on what they've submitted. I'm not sure if that's exactly what they're submitting but whatever they submit, should this Board choose to approve this, it'll still be examined by the Building and Fire Inspector's Office for compliance.

Ms. Eaton: Do dry cleaning establishments have any inspections done by any County agencies?

Mr. Kim: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Mr. Kim: The EPA, they come into the dry cleaning store. They inspect it once a year.

Ms. Drake: But not actually like a County…any County Departments? 

Mr. Kim: There is environmental, that is a State but is all the County, I mean, that comes out of the State not the County.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Kim: So that is a different zoning. 

Ms. Drake: Because EPA is the federal.

Mr. Kim: Yes. 

Mr. Maher: One more question, Dave? 

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Do we have to address any of the setback issues of the building, as they're non-conforming currently?

Mr. McKelvey: I think, isn't the addition that was put on the back doesn't have a Permit, Jerry? 

Mr. Hughes: Or a C.O.

Mr. McKelvey: Or a C.O.? The addition they put on the back of that building does that have a C.O.? 

Mr. Canfield: No.

Mr. McKelvey: I think that's included in here, I think.

Mr. Canfield: Yes that's correct. At the time that the building became a bank there was a Building Permit on file with a C.O. to create the drive-thru (Inaudible) in the back of the bank. At some point in time from the mid '90's or '80's till now that's got enclosed with no Permit and of course, there's no C.O. for it. I did a site inspection out there this afternoon, as I'm sure you did also. There appears to be a garage, there's an overhead garage door in the back. Looking in the window that's what it looks like it is. But to answer your question, no the previous owners did not take out a Permit to enclose it nor did they receive a C. of O.   

Mr. Donovan: Now Mike, relative to that I didn't pick that up because on the chart it doesn't indicate that there's any setback issues.

Mr. Hughes: I think this whole thing was misguided because the only thing that was the prime importance was the use variance they thought was required. Now we've graduated up to a Special Permit and we're noticing other things. I have several things here I'm not comfortable with…

Chairperson Cardone: That was noted.

Mr. Donovan: Is it the… 

Mr. Hughes: …number one is…

Chairperson Cardone: No the non-conforming building should not be enlarged.

Mr. Donovan: Well I want to go back to what…

Mr. Hughes: Or changed into another non-conforming.

Mr. Donovan: What we have…what's non-conforming?  

Mr. Maher: Look at it, like I said that...

Mr. Hughes: Anything that's not listed in that zone. Whatever isn't listed in R-1.

Mr. Maher: Well we've got two front yards already obviously, on the 17K side you've got 35 ft setback, requirement of 50 there. Where do you classify the rear yard, did you classify the rear yard on the lot you're O.K. but if you classify it to the left you have an issue there with the rear yard on the 31 plus side also.

Mr. Donovan: Yes, yes, O.K.

Mr. Barbera: When I…can I just…when I bought the place…?

Mr. Hughes: Address the Chairperson.

Mr. Barbera: When I bought the place it was enclosed but if the bank…they didn't enclose outside if you go inside the garage, they didn't enclose outside of what that overhang was, all they did was put a roof on it, two walls down. The guy must have enclosed that, I don’t if it was the dentist or I don't…but I bought it like that nobody picked it up when I closed on the place, the title, the Town and it must have been like that for fifteen years so…

Mr. Donovan: I'm not blaming you but it's not…you can't, somebody can't do something improperly and then say because I didn't get caught I'm not in trouble.

Mr. Barbera: Well I didn't know because I thought it was part of the building. I didn't know it was enclosed until I go to get a…till I went to the Building Inspector's told me. But it's been like that for probably fifteen years.

Mr. Donovan: I guess what I'm saying is I know it's unfortunate for you but doesn't mean it shouldn't have got a Permit, it's not a violation because it is a violation. 

Mr. Hughes: I have some other questions too. This is a very big building it's just going to be a place for the dry cleaning that you want, it's not going to be a residence, it's going to be a commercial building? 

Mr. Barbera: It can't be a residence. It was never a residence.

Mr. Hughes: There's no toilets or bedrooms or anything?

Mr. Barbera: Yeah there's a…no, no, it's a just a…they have bathrooms…

Mr. Hughes: Well it's been changed so many times and it's been there so long I have to ask.

Mr. Barbera: Yeah, it's a brick building that to convert that into a residence would be…

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Barbera: …a couple of hundred thousand dollars.

Mr. Hughes: So then having said that that it's going to be a dry cleaning place and we know that there be some crimes there that took place when it was a gas station do we dare even rule on this thing without having a Phase I done on it to see that there is no contamination? 

Mr. Canfield: We couldn't require it?

Mr. Hughes: We couldn't? Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Ms. Gennarelli: It will not be picked up if you don't speak into the microphone, sorry.

Mr. Canfield: I don't know of a requirement that would allow us or permit us to require a Phase I study being done.

Mr. Donovan: And I don't know that the Phase I would necessarily speak to the issue. If your concern is that there is gas tanks that leak underground the question would be does the granting of this approval, if we grant an approval, bear any relationship to those tanks? And if the answer is no, which I believe it to be, then that's not a reasonable condition. Would it be a reasonable condition to request some type of environmental review regarding the disposal of dry cleaning chemical compounds to allow us to make a determination as to whether or not that this use is the same or more restricted nature than a prior use? That would be reasonable in my view. If you wanted to defer that specific issue to the Building Department that would be reasonable as well. Make it a condition that they would have to…assuming the Building Department is satisfied with that but I think you do that. You've done that other places. So if we defer that issue to them I don't have any objection to that and I think that would be a reasonable condition as well.

Mr. McKelvey: Jerry, are you sure about that? Was a gas station or just a repair garage?

Mr. Canfield: John, I'm only going by the testimony of the Zoning Board previous decision and resolution.

Mr. McKelvey: I go by there every day that's why I don't remember it a gas station.

Mr. Canfield: Well like I said I'm not that old. Just one other comment I think Mike you had a comment or a question in respect to setbacks, this is an R-1 zone, this is not permitted so there is no setbacks per se for the zoning bulk use requirements. So that you don't have a benchmark to go against to see that it does or does not comply with the…

Mr. Maher: Even the structure whether the use is allowed or not? The structure doesn't come into play as far as the setbacks go?

Mr. Canfield:  If you were to classify…if it were a residence then it would be a horse of a another color and then yes, you would have benchmarks but because its not, technically its not governed by the bulk use requirements.

Mr. Hughes: It's not addressed.

Mr. Canfield: It's whatever this Board and Dave can correct me, it's whatever this Board…

Mr. Donovan: Your legal advice so far is impeccable, Jerry, so… 

Mr. Barbera: And I do have a picture of it from the Town, there was no tanks there. I did talk to somebody that knew when it was a service station there was never any gas filling station there, it was just a service station.

Mr. McKelvey: That's what I thought it was too.

Mr. Barbera: Yes, yes.

Mr. McKelvey: I don't remember gas pumps being there.

Mr. Barbera: It had two bays in the front and that was it. I have a picture of it.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, that's how I remember it. 

Mr. Manley: Mr. Donovan, one other question that would be if this were to be approved as a dry cleaner that would be a change over the office, correct?

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Manley: Now would that require any type of review of the Planning Board based on the differences perhaps in parking…?

Mr. Donovan: Well if we issue a Special Permit, no. No. Unless we feel there's a reason…it's a non-conforming use so that's a problem if we send it to the Planning Board then I don't know what they'd review it under so its our issue of a Special Permit because if we find that if its of less restricted nature, it’s a more intense use then we couldn't issue a Special Permit.

Mr. McKelvey: I have a layout here that shows a dry cleaning machine 50 lbs, and it shows a washer 50 lbs, what's the washer?

Mr. Kim: Yes, all the dry cleaner and have to be just wash the regular dress shirts that has to be washed it cannot be dry cleaned. So we use that for the just the…

Mr. McKelvey: So there is water going to go into the sewer system.

Mr. Kim: Yes, that is little bigger than just regular size washing machine.

Mr. Barbera: Washing machine water though, not dry cleaning machine.

Mr. McKelvey: No, no, I understand.  

Mr. Hughes: How often does your truck come to recycle the fluid into the thing? When you're running out or…?

Mr. Kim: Right now is I'm tried it a friend called (Inaudible) recycles the water so we adjust the water and the recycling so its save my water bill and that way it won't pore all the water out to waste it each time.

Mr. Barbera: The chemical, the chemical how often do they come and pick up the chemicals?

Mr. Kim: Oh, you mean dry cleaning?

Mr. Barbera: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Kim: Oh, I'm sorry I thought you were asking the washing machine. O.K. That is, they deliver us a twenty-gallon bucket so what it is filled up I have to call and they come and pick it up. That is a state.

Mr. Hughes: Weekly? Monthly? What?

Mr. Kim: Like I say, its most likely its once a year they come and pick it up, it's like my case in using my machine. I used to be using a Perc machine, I have a, I owned a dry cleaner in Pine Bush and I have nineteen years experience and they come in like every four months, four, five months and pick up a twenty-gallon and they used Perc.

Mr. McKelvey: How much water do you figure you are going to put into the sewer system say a month? I know that they have a problem with the sewer system and it goes through Colden Park I'm pretty sure.

Mr. Kim: That I cannot give you answer because this is going to be new, new dry cleaning machine and also before I have dry cleaning, dry cleaner I didn't have a washing machine because I sent it out and the (Inaudible) is they clean it up. So right now most dry cleaner doesn't have washing that (Inaudible) so most dry cleaners just send it out its all-big dry cleaner they doing it. (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: I just know they have trouble right now with the sewer system in Colden Park. It's going to be repaired.

Mr. Barbera: I've got the easement runs through my property, right there. 

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, I know.

Mr. Barbera: (Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: But it still has to go down, down through the park. 

Ms. Eaton: Does this building have to be sprinklered?  Is there a requirement by the Fire Department?

Mr. Kim: No, maam. That's why (Inaudible). The last two pages have a…it's O.K. for the fire department all this O.K. for the special (Inaudible) machine hot water using it. So its not required for all the sprinkler even California. 

Ms. Eaton: There's no air discharge permits or anything like that that's required?

Mr. Kim: No maam. 

Ms. Drake: For that washer, that washing machine that uses the water is there such a machine that you can do that's a low flow washing machine or is that not something that's an option? Low flow meaning low water usage.

Ms. Kim: I don't know. Is it that was a…I already explained to you that's a (Inaudible) called a (Inaudible) machine that is a recycle.

Ms. Drake: All right, so you are going to recycle the water from that washing machine? 

Mr. Kim: Yes, yes.  

Mr. Hughes: Now is there a separate recycling machine on premise that's not part of the dry cleaning and not part of…?

Mr. Kim: No, no, that is just for the…just for the washing machine, yes.

Mr. Maher: So if in fact, Jerry the back building is not, that's not heated right now? Correct? Just placed three walls around the slab there? So you're anticipating using that back room as your dry cleaning area?

Mr. Kim: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So then obviously it… 

Mr. Barbera:  It doesn't need heat. No, no that machine is going to give off enough heat to probably enough to, you know, heat a couple of rooms in the building.

Mr. Maher: Well you will obviously do renovations to that area to begin with to install that correct?

Mr. Barbera:  No, no the concrete flat floor because when they…I guess when they had the drive-thru it wasn't black top it was concrete so its all concrete now. The guy had a car in there when I bought it.

Ms. Eaton: Is there storage upstairs? 

Mr. Barbera: No, there's nothing…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you get a little closer to the mic? Thanks.

Mr. Barbera: The heater is upstairs in one part of the building, that's it, and then it just goes through the ceiling. 

Mr. Hughes: I'm curious about the emissions on this thing. I'm curious about MSDS sheets. I'd like to see a little bit more about what we're dealing with here before I'd move ahead comfortably. 

Chairperson Cardone: But I think that Jerry stated that his department would be handling that, is that not correct Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Yes and based on the applicant's testimony I picked up a couple of red flags. And I don't mean that in a condescending way but should the Board choose to approve this I would strongly recommend a condition upon the approval that the product used and the equipment used is fully examined and approved by the Fire Inspector's office just so that we are fully familiar with the product that's being used and the quantities on hand and what not. Some of the things the applicant said and perhaps he didn't thoroughly explain that, and I don't mean to insult you but, there is just some things that raised some questions in my mind and I would like to have actual documentation to verify so should the Board choose to approve this I would like that condition in as a recommendation. Another question that I did have…I do have is you had mentioned that there's an easement on the property? 

Mr. Barbera: Yes, sewer easement.

Mr. Canfield:  The survey does not show that perhaps we should have an accurate survey depicting the easement, exactly where it is so it's identified (inaudible).

Mr. McKelvey: When they did away with the sewer plant they ran an easement down through the back of the houses on Windwood Drive.

Mr. Canfield: Was the easement extinguished do you know?

Mr. Hughes: No. That's a live easement.

Mr. Canfield: Probably not.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah it's valid.

Mr. Canfield: It its now I would recommend that it be on the survey.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s a valid easement.   

Ms. Drake: It's on this map here. Is that what you mean by the survey?

Mr. Donovan: Well there is a drainage easement that's shown but I don't know where the sewer easement is.

Ms. Drake: Oh.

Mr. Hughes: It may be mislabeled. I know there is one.

Mr. McKelvey: There's a sewer line that runs back through there. When they did away with the plant they just put everything down through and into the city.  

Mr. Canfield: Maybe he has it.

Mr. Barbera: Yeah, I have the whole thing from the Town where I think they offered him a sum of money and then (Inaudible).

Mr. McKelvey: There has to be an easement there.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, there is.

Mr. Barbera: They did that with the dentist, they made that deal with the dentist, you know they pay for the easement I don't know but the Town gave him some money but I have that.

Mr. Hughes: Well that's not urgent right now. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Yes, would you please use the microphone there and state your name and address? 

Mr. Dicesare: My name is Vito Dicesare I've lived at Arbor Drive for thirty-seven and a half years. I can give you a blow-by-blow detail of the exact development of that property up to and including the…it wasn't a gas station it was a repair shop, the restaurant that was there but turned down and then Dr. Kopman who was a dentist. I'm here representing not only myself but twelve adults and fifteen children under the age of ten who all have given me the authority to say please do not put this there. We appreciate this plight but we do not want to change any further and detriment the residential neighborhood as we've seen it. Schoonmaker and its development across the way was a travesty. That building shouldn't be there. Truck stops have imploded on our area. We have a major mall across the way that's going to built and senior citizen housing. I've been in this area and we bought it for our children and grandchildren, we do not need another commercial, the bank was a bank and it lasted only a couple of years and stayed vacant for about six. Dr. Kopman had one or two cars every two or three days that was about it. We're concerned about the environmental impact of emissions through the air, we're concerned about the studies, I have many of them that you can do yourself if you Google them and look it up. We implore you on behalf of all those children and ourselves for the quality of life not to grant. We think this should be a more restrictive area not less restrictive area and we urge you to reject this application in its entirety. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have anything else from the Board? 

Mr. Hughes: I would like to underline that I'm looking for some more information on this thing. I'm not comfortable with the emissions and with no Title 5 permits and anything of that nature where it tells us what's going into the air I wouldn't even touch it right at this point. 

Mr. Barbera: Can I just say something?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Barbera: I understand…I have that…where my lot is on Arbor Drive and 17K, its on 17K is supposed to be commercial.

Chairperson Cardone: Please use the microphone.

Mr. Barbera: The property, its only a half an acre, the property adjoining my property I think is five acres and the owner I think lives in your neighborhood but they wanted to put, because I was approached when I bought that property, after I bought it I was approached, they wanted to put a strip mall in there. Somebody was looking at that property to purchase it to put a pharmacy in there and a strip mall and they wanted to buy my piece of property just for to a…you know, landscaping and they wanted to lease it from me for ninety nine years and that's through John Lease so a…so I think the guy that owns the property next to me that owns the six acres someday somebody is going to buy that its all B zoned and that's what goes into your neighborhood. I'm high above one house and next to me the B zone. I mean it's on 17K a state highway. I understand it's an environmentally friendly business he's putting in. We're going to prove that to you, through, the Town will make us and we'll prove that but its not a…its not a bad business and its not you know we're not, its not open all hours of the night and its not a, you know, a strip club that's up the street. It's not Pilot that's open 24 hours. It’s a small business which is like the one across the street, Rapid Tire, the gas station and it’s a hardship for me, I mean, if I could sell it I'd sell it but its always going to be…if its going to be a dentists office its zoned dentist in there and I get a dentist with that has four other dentists you're going to have a lot of traffic in there. And what if he takes the fence down and opens the Arbor Drive. I'm promising you I'm not going to take that down. There's just going to be an entrance in on 17K and an entrance out.

Audience member - Inaudible.

Chairperson Cardone: No, you don't have to. If you want to make a comment you may certainly.  

Mr. Dicesare: I'm not happy we have a strip joint. I'm not happy about Rapid Tire banging at all hours of the night. I was never happy with Dr. Kopman's burglar alarm going off sixteen times when I was superintendent of schools at 2 o'clock, 4 o'clock and 6 o'clock in the morning, in the middle of the night all the time. And I'm not happy because the strip mall is going to be developed and not take down the strip place but they're going to develop and you guys probably know more about that than I do because I went to a meeting on that where they're talking about not only doctor's offices, storage sheds, all kinds of things that will abut right to Colden Park. That was supposed to be a house originally. Because that's why it was in an R and the place across the way, Schoonmakers was supposed to be a same level house as mine and he got a variance because it was a model house to have an office in there and then they built it up to three stories and then they put another thing on so you can't see the sunrise anymore or the sunset and now they're doing some others. I'm just saying someday, this is a business for you, for me it's my life and someday I might want to sell this house and I believe that this is detrimental. I believe you have a right to a living and I believe that the gentleman has a right to pursue what he wants to do. I am urging that we try to maintain the residence and the environment for the people that are there that have lived there their lives and that another tenant, it could be made into a house by the way without that much but …there's already bathrooms and things there. All I'm trying to say is I oppose it, my neighbors oppose it and if we need to hire attorneys to come and make sure that the Board is doing its due diligence we will do that but we're hoping that and having faith that we will keep the zoning R in place and not lease this to a place that will be a less restrictive environment.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Eaton: What would your hours of operation be?

Mr. Kim: That would be six days, Monday through Friday 7 o'clock to 6:30 and Saturday 7 to 4:30 and Sunday we will be closed.

Ms. Eaton: And how many employees would you have?

Mr. Kim: Starting with me and my wife it would be operated its going to be as after its going to be with business picked up will hire each person for every need so maybe we're not going to hire more than two persons. It's not necessary. We need press person and a shirt, who does just doing the shirts so we do all the alteration and tailoring and also I've been doing an embroidery business in three years so I want to hook up embroidery machine inside so it will be more like a school, provide a school in the future, in a school and a corporation I try to reach out more business in.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Before we move forward on that is there any other information that we want them to provide us before we…so you want an MSD sheet, MSDS sheets or anything like that on anything?

Mr. Hughes: Well I already, if you want me to be more specific on that…I would like the MSD sheets, I would like to the propaganda that's created by the manufacturer so I could understand how the machine is supposed to operate and I want to know about the emissions that you're talking about putting in the air. And without that I wouldn't feel comfortable that this Board could even stab a guess. You're the guy that's telling us its brand new and they've never used it, you don't know about it either. Fine. Don't read everything you see in the paper. 

Mr. Kim: Yes. That's why basically is all the machine, the machine auto body; of course you not going… you're not going to operate it. I have to learn how to operate it. Right now its all the computer wise, all the machine and also I think its right now appealing to one Route 32 and 9W, he just opened up a dry cleaning machine, I mean, dry cleaning store. I think he...

Mr. Hughes: In what Town?

Mr. Kim: The Town of Newburgh. If I'm right he had the same machine and what I…what I'm going to get it. 

Mr. Hughes: But that doesn't inform us either. I'd like to read about this and I'd like to know about the emissions and everything.

Mr. Kim: So, like I said, they have website that they have…the machine company have a website. This company…this machine (Inaudible) but one United States manufactures and (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Grace.

Mr. Kim: California. So they have a website and I have all the phone number and everything right here. So that's why I (Inaudible) all the…this is the.

Mr. Hughes: So you understand what we're looking for?

Mr. Barbera: You want the…you want the emissions and a…

Mr. Hughes: And the MSDS sheets on the product, the cleansing product.

Mr. Barbera: It says…it says right on here that it’s a virtually non-toxic and biodegradable.

Mr. Hughes: I want…do you know what an MSDS sheet is?

Mr. Barbera: No, I don't.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. well then let's leave it at that. Let's get a professional opinion here and go on from there. We could be here all night with that. 

Chairperson Cardone: We have a motion. Do we have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: No

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: Before we go on, could I just…there's an issue Ron that's come up now a couple of times about Special Use Permits. If I could just read something to you because you've asked me to give the standards? And why I haven't done that is because we don't have standards here.

Mr. Hughes: Right. But that's the State Law. 

Mr. Donovan: Let me just read this, the Local Legislature that would be in this case the Town Board has the power to authorize the Planning Board or other local administrative body, such as us, and we have Special Use Permit approval authority to grant Special Use Permits. When delegating this authority to us, the ZBA, the Legislature that being the Town Board must adopt standards to guide the body in reviewing, conditioning and approving special uses. So why I've kind of dodged that question every time you've asked it is because we don't have any.

Mr. Hughes: Well I would like to implement those standards and move forward into the modern century here. Thank you. State Law tells you everything you want. 

Mr. McKelvey: So this was closed as a Special Use Permit then, right? 

Mr. Donovan: Well the application being, I'm going to extrapolate a little bit, the use variance application that's been amended in the alternative to request a Special Use Permit we've closed that Public Hearing. You can call it whatever you want to call it when we have…

Mr. McKelvey: No I just wanted to make sure we understood what was going on. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. We finished you.

 





 (Time Noted – 8:12 PM) 
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BRIAN BARBERA



273 ROUTE 17K, NBGH







(90-6-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance for change use/non-conforming to non-conforming to convert building to a dry cleaners and a non-conforming building enlarged (prior built)

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Brian Barbera. Originally seeking a use variance for changing the use non-conforming to non-conforming to convert a building to a dry cleaners and we are treating this as a Special Permit. Do we have discussion on this application? 


Mr. Manley: Well as much as I can appreciate the applicant's unfortunate position, one of the areas where I have a tremendous concern is that the use of a dry cleaner is certainly going to put it into a category of probably more traffic, there's going to be more that they're really going to have to deal with there at that location and there's a lot of unanswered issues. So I definitely have a lot more concerns. 

Mr. Hughes: I concur with my colleague and I think there is some more information that we need to look into on this in the form of the information that we requested.

Chairperson Cardone: So is it the Board's pleasure to Reserve Decision on this until next month? We have sixty-two days to make a decision.

Mr. Hughes: I'll make a motion to that effect until we get the information we're looking for so we can review it properly.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: Now do we know specifically? Can the Board articulate specifically so these folks know what information we want so they can come back?

Mr. Hughes: Sure, I'd like the emissions from the unit that the man is speaking about, MSDS sheets pertaining to the fluids and such that will be used and all pertinent information surrounding that mechanical device. I would also like some input to the Building Department describing the isolation of the unit from the Town water with check valves and whatever is necessary as they do in the restaurants, the inverted systems so that if there is a bail out there is no chance where it gets connected to the community water supply.

Mr. Canfield: Cross connection.

Mr. Hughes: Cross connections.

Mr. Donovan: Now in terms of the other we need to make a determination on the Special Use Permit whether or not it is any more intense than the use that was there before. Do we feel we have enough information on the survey or do you want to see a more formal, almost a site plan map that shows parking and shows the easement location? Because I don't know that we have anything other than this survey and I don't know, you know, how the people are going to get…I guess there's a driveway on the ground but I don't know if the Board is satisfied with this survey that they can make a determination that the dry cleaning business is of the same intensity as the prior dentist or bank. If you feel you are, then that's fine. If you feel you want something further in that regard then we should let the applicant know. 

Mr. Manley: Well that's one of the areas that I really have a big concern is that the, you know, the intensity of the use I believe at this point from what I've seen based on the testimony is…is more than what a dentist office would be but certainly if the applicant can supply something that might show some consistency between the dentist's office and the dry cleaner then that might sway that opinion.

Mr. Donovan: How long ago was it a bank?

Mr. Dicesare: Thirteen to fifteen years ago.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. And the last ten years or so its been a dentist's office.

Mr. Dicesare: At least thirteen years.

Mr. Hughes: It's been vacant for a long, long time.

Mr. Dicesare: It's been vacant for approximately…

Mr. Donovan: O.K. so we want to compare it to the dentist's office.

Mr. Hughes: One other thing too I'd like to add to our list there is the description and the involvement of the Town attorney pertinent to the easement there for the right of way for repairs and for the traffic layout. We may need a partial site plan approval from the Planning Board at some point.

Mr. Barbera: I have the easement with me. And I have the MSDS sheet.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me it's not going to make it into the record if you don't use the microphone. I'm sorry.

Mr. Barbera: Oh.

Mr. Hughes: Well the Public Hearing has been closed anyway.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So we can't even do that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, O.K. I'm sorry. 

Chairperson Cardone: Well he can answer the question.

Mr. Donovan: Well…

Chairperson Cardone: Go ahead.

Mr. Barbera: I have the easement here and I have the MSDS sheets. We went and got them off my computer at my home.

Mr. Donovan: What I'd like you to do if you could submit them to the Secretary that she can distribute them to the Board, after tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: And, then we would all have a chance to look at them before making a decision.

Mr. Barbera: O.K. and then for the traffic I think when you go into the dry cleaner you're dropping off and picking up as opposed to the dentist the cars were just staying there. There probably there a lot longer than…

Mr. Donovan: We're not necessarily disagreeing with you. What we're saying to you is that you need to demonstrate to us by some objective proof and that may very well be a map with more information that shows parking spaces and the like so we have something in our record if we're inclined…if this Board is inclined, I don't get to vote so but if this Board is inclined to issue an approval there is some basis for that approval. 

Mr. Barbera: O.K., O.K. but there was I think fifteen parking spaces already there.

Mr. Donovan: But, they don't show…

Chairperson Cardone: They're not shown on the map we have.

Mr. Donovan: …on this map.

Chairperson Cardone: So that would be something that we would need would be a map that does show the parking spaces, where they're located, where the entrance would be.

Mr. Barbera: O.K. Can I ask you a question? So if I leased it out as a dentist's office, which I could, I wouldn't have to go through any of this?

Mr. Hughes: Possibly not.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct.

Mr. Barbera: Parking space, well it was a dentist's office.

Mr. Donovan: Well if you had like, for example, if there was one dentist in there before with a hygienist…

Mr. Barbera: (Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Now you're going to let me talk if you want me to answer your question O.K.? 

Mr. Barbera: Got it.

Mr. Donovan: If you have one dentist in there before with one hygienist and they were seeing ten patients a day and you had the same thing coming in then I don't think you would have any issue because you'd be able to demonstrate to us that the use is not more intense. If you had three dentists with twelve hygienists and you had a hundred people coming in a day then its more intense and you may not be able to get a Special Use Permit because it’s a non-conforming use. The idea is the intensity of the use has to be the same or less.

Mr. Hughes: Do we have a…

Mr. Donovan: If you can demonstrate to us that it’s the same or less this Board can give you a Special Use Permit. If you can't demonstrate that you've got a tough road to hoe. 

Mr. Hughes: Do we have a continuance situation here because its been closed so long? Non-conforming?

Mr. Barbera: It hasn't been closed a year as a dentist.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know the answer to that, Ron.

Mr. Hughes: That's all you need.

Mr. Barbera: He leased it up until September. 

Mr. Hughes: A year kills the continuation so you got to be…

Mr. Donovan: Unless we give him a variance for that requirement.

Mr. Hughes: …on the ball with that too.

Mr. Donovan: We could issue a variance for that requirement now that's up to the Board. 

Mr. Barbera: Well then, can I ask what would the property be good for then? Nothing? What are we doing here? You know it’s a building. It was built it as a building. I don't understand this…


Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Barbera: …why its so hard to put a business in a…on a road, on 17K in the Town of Newburgh with a curb cut in the Town of Newburgh and the Town admitted the property was an oversight, it should have been B zoned.

Mr. Donovan: I don't know that. O.K. All I know is there are laws and rules. And the Board has to follow the laws and rules. And what I'm telling you is if you demonstrate to us that there is not an increase in the intensity of the use this Board has the ability to give you a Special Use Permit. That's what I'm telling you.

Mr. Barbera: But the cost of all this. Its just it's starting to become enormous. If you don't have the money in this economy how do you get things done? 

Mr. McKelvey: We can't change the zoning.

Mr. Hughes: That's the cost of doing business.

Mr. Donovan: Listen I'm not unsympathetic to that. I represent people on the other side of the table but I can't…I can't tell the Board, that if its too expensive for you, to ignore the rules. I can't say that. 

Mr. Barbera: (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: So can we make a list so that he is sure of everything.

Mr. Donovan: Well that's what I asked you to do.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. And with the minutes it will all be in the minutes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so Betty…

Ms. Gennarelli: It will all be in the minutes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.        
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RONALD & LORETTA WASSON 

9 PAUL AVENUE, NBGH







(27-7-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Ronald and Loretta Wasson.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out twenty-nine registered letters, twenty-eight were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Ms. Wasson: Hi, we're Ronald and Loretta Wasson. We live at 9 Paul Avenue in the Town of Newburgh. We'd like to go for a side variance of 3 ft. to put in a screened in deck in the back of the house.

Chairperson Cardone: You're enlarging the deck that you currently have and you're going to screen it, is that correct?

Ms. Wasson: No, we're going to take that deck down completely and put up a new deck and that will be bigger and screen it in.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Wasson: The back of our property gets full sun in the afternoon so we haven't been able to use the back deck as it is. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Wasson: We're hoping that with it screened it it would be much better.

Ms. Drake: Do you envision putting windows on it or just screened?

Ms. Wasson: No, we're going to keep it screened.

Ms. Eaton: So it's like more like a three season room?

Ms. Wasson: Yes. There's just three of us living in the house we don't need another enclosed room so we were going to keep it screened.

Chairperson Cardone: The report from the Orange County Department of Planning is Local Determination. Do we have any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Wasson: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:14 PM)
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RONALD & LORETTA WASSON 

9 PAUL AVENUE, NBGH







(27-7-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a rear deck on the residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Ronald and Loretta Wasson, 9 Paul Avenue, seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a rear deck on the residence. 

This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. 

Mr. McKelvey: I don't see we have any problem. They are just going to tear down what's there now and just build it a little larger.

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion we approve. 

Mr. McKelvey: And I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ANTHONY MURPHY


101 HIGHLAND AVENUE, NBGH







(67-6-9.22) R-3

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Anthony Murphy.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. Forty-seven properties were noticed by registered letters, forty-six of those were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Murphy: Good evening Board, my name is Anthony Murphy…

Ms. Gennarelli: You could lift that mic up or take it off of there, thank you.

Mr. Murphy: My name is Anthony Murphy I recently purchased the house on 101 Highland Avenue. The house didn't have a Building Permit or C.O. and now I'm requesting an area variance for the side yard setback violations that it had.

Ms. Drake: You purchased the house after it was constructed?

Mr. Murphy: Yes, I did.

Mr. Maher: You said it had no Permit and no C.O.?

Mr. Murphy: No it didn't. It was a foreclosure.  

Ms. Eaton: You're the first people to live in there?

Mr. Murphy: I think somebody lived there prior to me buying it. There was somebody there but I don't know who it was. 

Mr. Maher: A question for Jerry. The house was built completely with no Permit?  From start to finish or were there some inspections or nothing at all or…?

Mr. Canfield: I don't believe its that bad, Mike. 

Mr. Maher: O.K.   

Mr. Canfield: There was a Permit on it; there were many of the inspections completed.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: But I believe this was…this issue was discussed or discovered and then it was a violation and the Permit expired and it was closed in violation. There was no C.O. issued because of this violation.

Mr. Maher: Thank you, Jerry. That makes me feel better. 

Mr. Donovan: Do we know how long it's been vacant? Or we don't know?

Mr. Canfield: I can check during the break. I don't know. I can bring that information back, Mike. I'm sorry, Dave.  

Mr. Donovan: I take that as a slight, Jerry. I'm much better looking than my partner. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public? Please state your name and address. 

Mr. Tulve: Nick Tulve, 107 Highland Avenue, my backyard fronts their front yard. I have no problem with them getting the variance. I do have a problem with the fact that that house was built, somebody moved in, it was foreclosed, that's how it ended up vacant and its been vacant since September of last year roughly. So what it tells me is somebody didn't do their job 'day one' and that's my problem. We raised issues about that house being built there, originally they wanted to make it a two-family, they finally relented and they went down to one family and it ends up now…we questioned its location in terms of the perimeters and we were positive at that time that it was too close to a couple of the yards above me on Hilltop and Fern and we were told we were wrong. Well it appears we were right. Well that's my point. But these people should not have been forced to spend the money that they had to spend to come here before the ZBA because of the Town's problems not theirs. Thank you.   

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Canfield: If I may just comment to Mr. Tulve. This scenario, as you see, the request for the variance is minimal, I believe its like 3 and ½ feet…a…because of this scenario we have changed the way that we look at these things. At the Planning Board level when we see a subdivision that the building is supposed to be right up against the envelop we require now that the applicant hire or continue to have the surveyor or the engineer come and stake the house out because this type thing when its that close, for whatever reason that the house ends up that close to the property line, the contractor when he comes and stakes out the house if he doesn't have a licensed surveyor do it or an engineer in most cases the contractor is off and the house ends up in the wrong spot. I will not say that the Building Department did not diligently follow-up. We are looking into the matter now to find out why it took so long. So just to let you know that its not un-noticed and we do have provisions now, excuse me, to help this and not allow it to happen again.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. And the Orange County Department of Planning's recommendation is Local Determination. Yes, Mr. Hughes?

Mr. Hughes: If I may? Are there any physical with drainage or runoff or anything onto neighbor's properties because of this or is it just the house itself? Mr. Tulve anything?

Mr. Tulve: I have no problems.

Mr. Hughes: There's no problems in the neighbor other than where it is on the lot?

Mr. Tulve: I don't know of any.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Canfield: At the break I will go over and pull the Permit and Dave, not Mike had raised the question about the date of the Permit; I can bring back that information so you have it for the records. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. The gentleman has indicated that it's been vacant since last September I just…it's kind of a point of information so... 

Mr. Canfield: Well I'll have a few minutes anyway…

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: …and you really sparked my interest. 

Mr. Hughes: Any kind of complaints at all so that if there something we can clean it up now? O.K. Thank you. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Murphy: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:20 PM)
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ANTHONY MURPHY


101 HIGHLAND AVENUE, NBGH







(67-6-9.22) R-3

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a single-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application of Anthony Murphy, 101 Highland Avenue, seeking an area variance for the side yards setbacks for a single-family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: I think its unfortunate how it got built so close to the rear yard and is requiring a variance but as Jerry stated, we're moving forward to correct that in the future. I don't see this as a problem. I make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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TUAN CAO




BOULDER ROAD, NBGH







(99-1-4.2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and lot area to build a new single-family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Tuan Cao.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out sixteen registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. If you would identify yourself for the record?

Mr. Bonagura: Michael Bonagura…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me…you can…is the light green? 

Mr. Bonagura: Yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take that off the stand and hold it a little closer. Thank you.

Mr. Bonagura: O.K. Tuan had asked me to represent him. He hired my company to build him a home. We designed a house for him on the lot and we told him it looks like its going to be a little big and he had asked…well I helped Tuan apply for the Building Permit and get it to this point where we'd need a variance for the front, I believe, and the area so…he's a young guy, has a wife and a small child and I guess they want to start a family. The house we designed is 1468 sq. ft. and that's all I have. I have a copy of the house plan if anybody wants to see it.  

Mr. Hughes: So, he doesn't own the property?

Mr. Bonagura: No he is under contract and the a…

Mr. Hughes: And Mr. Katz is the owner of the property and he has given permission to go for…

Mr. Bonagura: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: …application?

Mr. Bonagura: Yes. And we're waiting for the approval in order for him to purchase the property. 

Ms. Eaton: Is there Town water?

Mr. Bonagura: Town water and sewer and both were approved by those departments. 

Mr. Maher: So it says the address is Boulder…Boulder but the drive will actually be on Stewart Avenue?

Mr. Bonagura: Yes.   

Mr. Maher: Now is that…will that be owned by him or is that a right of way?

Mr. Bonagura: That is a right of way. I think Boulder Road is a paper road.

Mr. Maher: That section of it, correct. 

Mr. Hughes: Boulder Road is a paper road. And this is a three bedroom? Or four bedroom?

Chairperson Cardone: It's three.

Mr. McKelvey: Three.

Mr. Hughes: Where are you going to park the cars?

Mr. Bonagura: There's a garage under.

Mr. Hughes: And its four bedrooms and four drivers and two cars where's the rest of them going to go? Your lot is 102 by 120 in total? And that's all four parcels that's…

Chairperson Cardone: It's only three bedrooms, Ron.

Mr. Hughes: It's only a three bedroom?

Mr. Maher: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Well how I calculated the four cars, most of the time when there's that many bedrooms, there's a mommy and daddy each of which drive a car and so do the kids in a short while. 

Chairperson Cardone: Under the Town Code he is only required to have two parking spaces.

Mr. Hughes: Off street.

Chairperson Cardone: Off street.

Mr. Hughes: And no parking allowed on that street because it’s a paper road so then where do you go? Jerry, do you know if Boulder Road is a road of right or is it a road by use? Are there legal tenants on that road that anyone can use it or is it a road by use? I don't know that it has a deed or that the Town has authority and I don't see anybody here that would know.

Mr. Canfield: I don't know. There are houses that have…(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Oh wait, I see some ladies from Boulder Road here…do you care to comment?

Chairperson Cardone: Just state your name and address for the record.

Ms. Ryan: My name is Annie Ryan and I live at 15 Bellevue Road, which is the road above. Currently the road that they're talking about does not exist.

Mr. Hughes: It’s a paper road. 

Ms. Ryan: There is nothing there.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Ms. Ryan: Being a resident on Bellevue Road right now what we're concerned about is that there is a guard rail that covers that entire are which was put up for safety purposes and we want to know what their intentions are because you're saying its going to be coming off of Stewart. Will they be, you know, breaking through to get to Bellevue?

Mr. Hughes: I…yeah…I'm really confused about something too. How are you going to get to Stewart from where you are without crossing Boulder? 

Mr. Maher: The rest of the driveway shows on Boulder.

Mr. Bonagura: The driveway it looks like it will be in the paper road, this Boulder Road.

Mr. Hughes: Well I saw that piece but if you have no entitlement to use it what do you do then come in in a helicopter?

Mr. Donovan: Then I guess the question is, who owns Boulder Road? 

Mr. Hughes: Anyone know?

Ms. Ryan: This section isn't even…its woods.   

Mr. Maher: Right.

Mr. Hughes: It's not a road at all, no.

Ms. Ryan: There's no…there is a part of the road if I could show you that the…tax map…I can show you right on here?

Mr. Hughes: Approach the Chairperson, please.

Mr. Donovan: If you could maam talk into the microphone? Because then it will make its way into the minutes.

Ms. Ryan: This map is much bigger. O.K. he's looking at 4.2.

Chairperson Cardone: This is... (Inaudible)

Ms. Ryan: Right, this area between my two fingers does not exist as a road.

Chairperson Cardone: Its all woods.

Ms. Ryan: Its all woods, rocks, there's absolutely nothing there. 8 is that 8.1? Is an actual house right now, it sits on a corner right here where my finger is on the part of Bellevue Road. There's a guardrail that goes all along here.

Chairperson Cardone: Here, all along here.

Ms. Ryan: All along this side right here. 

Chairperson Cardone: But he shouldn't be anywhere near there.

Mr. McKelvey: You can't touch that.

Ms. Ryan: It's all, like I said, this that shows on your map the road does not exist, there's no road there. The road ends right there at 8.1.

Mr. McKelvey: And you're going to have a driveway there? (To Mr. Bonagura) Would you come here a minute?

Ms. Ryan: As the residents we would like to know do you have to break through over here on Stewart Avenue? Are they going to be breaking through up here as well?

Chairperson Cardone: They shouldn't because they end right here. This is his lot up here. 

Ms. Ryan: So this would just be a private inlet so to speak?

Mr. Bonagura: Do you want to show you on the map?

Ms. Ryan: Yes. Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: You could put that map up on the Board.

Ms. Drake: You take the microphone off and use it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, please you can take that mic off there.

Mr. Hughes: You have to convince the Board not the neighbors. We want to know what you're talking about here.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Bonagura: This is Stewart Avenue. This is Boulder Road. This is the paper road you are concerned about. This is the guardrail you're concerned about. This is where our driveway would go into his residence, which is right here, which is the center of three lots. 

Mr. Donovan: If I can maam, if you could direct your questions to the Board? Then they will make their way into the minutes. If you have a side conversation it may be very important to you but next month no one is going to know what you said. I'm not trying to short-circuit the conversation; you can come up to the microphone.

Ms. Ryan: We just want to know if the road is non-existent and the way he's showing it on his map why, in fact, is it considered Boulder Road?

Mr. Donovan: I actually have the same question because I need to know what your legal right to use Boulder Road? If we don't know who owns it and its not opened up as a street what legal right do you have to cross there to get to Stewart Avenue? 

Mr. Hughes: You're just a builder, huh?

Mr. Bonagura: Yes, I just took it to the engineer (Inaudible) I don't know. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. someone is going to have to demonstrate that to us.

Mr. McKelvey: Who owns that land?

Mr. Donovan: Do you own it, Jerry? 

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, right. In this scenario in the past, the Building Department has insured that the applicant has received rights of ingress and egress through these paper roads. That can be seeked through the engineer's office and the Town Board. Before they can issue a Permit they must know that the potential buyer or builder has rights of ingress and egress. This is clearly undeveloped and it is a paper road, which is not uncommon in the Town of Newburgh. We have several of them.

Mr. Hughes: There's a lot of them

Mr. Canfield: But in all cases that we've been involved in issuing Permits we have made the applicant secure from the Town Board the rights of ingress and egress over that paper road.

Mr. Donovan: Do you deal with Section 288 of the Town Law? Because I think if they don't have ownership out to a public street they need a variance from that requirement if I'm not mistaken?

Mr. Canfield: I think by getting it to the Town Board level they can identify by what use the road is as Ron was referring to and if they have rights to the use of the road. If not, then they can differ back to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Which you have entertained applications for that as well in the past. But its at the Board level, the Town Board level is the only place that I've seen that determination. Who owns the road…who has rights of ingress and egress? 

Mr. Hughes: So, remember Oak Street up on the other end of River Road? The same thing there, it’s a road by use but not by…

Mr. Donovan: Is that the road you got me stuck on?

Mr. Hughes: That is the one.

Mr. Donovan: That's what I thought.

Mr. Hughes: I had to drag him out there to show it to him. There's a lot of those things and its all Vinnie's fault, you're the creator of those. 

Mr. Canfield: If I may also, Betty just…full of surprises tonight here…Betty just gave me a driveway…a Highway Department driveway opening Permit for this section, block and lot. So with that then this tells me that the Highway Department and the Town has approved them to use this road as an access to Stewart.

Mr. Hughes: May I ask who the undersigned is?

Mr. Canfield: Excuse me?

Mr. Hughes: May I ask who the undersigned is, from the Highway Department?

Mr. Canfield: It looks like Todd DePuy.

Mr. Hughes: Well he's been incorrect many times before.

Mr. Canfield: Well you can double check on it to verify the validity. I'm sure its authentic but again typically that's I was surprised that we didn't have that.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Because usually the Building Department does require it.   

Mr. Donovan: O.K. That's fine. Because usually that's something that raises a red flag with me when I see the lot that doesn't have frontage on a public street but has access to that public street. 

Mr. Hughes: I'd like to see a copy of the codicil that describes the deeded right of way or the ingress or egress rights to that property along with the sale that went with it. Let's leave it right in-house here. We don't need the Town Board or the Highway Department or anybody else.

Ms. Drake: Being my map is fairly quite as small as your map there…could you tell me the dimensions from the front line to the front porch? There's something written in there but I just can't read it. 

Mr. Bonagura: (Inaudible)

Ms. Drake: O.K. That is the 33? O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just say that into the microphone?

Mr. McKelvey: We can't here it.

Mr. Bonagura: 33.3 is the front line to the front of the porch.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I wanted to make sure we're going to the front of the porch and not the front of the building. It's just very hard to read. I couldn't figure out if it was 32 something. O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I believe we've been through this very same lot under a different name before and we put it off and they held it open. I would like to be able to check the record on it as well. Because I believe that one applicant came here and said that they were attempting financing and they would like to have the Permit extended because they weren't able to get financing right away and I think that its this very same lot. So I would like to have that opportunity to review this.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public? Yes, please use the microphone and state your name and address.

Ms. Bloomer: My name is Angie Bloomer and I live at 8 Boulder Road and my house sits right on Boulder going into the curve of Bellevue.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Bloomer: I think everyone panicked in our area because we have fourteen names on a petition that there's a guardrail that was installed with the Town of Newburgh because of safety. There was an oil truck…it just goes straight down the hill…and from my house straight down to Stewart Avenue it’s a terrible slope. And the thing of it is this was put up for our safety and there's a lot of trucks that have skidded and cars and it holds it back and I think everyone feels on this petition to please don't take down the guardrails.

Chairperson Cardone: This would not come anywhere near the guardrail. This…

Ms. Bloomer: No his property is down below but if they were to open up Boulder straight down to Stewart we'd have a major problem. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right. But, I believe, what he's talking about is that, if you look on this map here, he's looking about entering about halfway between Belleville and Stewart…Bellevue.

Ms. Bloomer: But eventually the lot on either side that has not been purchased yet may be there would be a time that it would be opened.

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Chairperson Cardone: You mean the one that's listed as 8.1.

Ms. Bloomer: There's a lot on either side that's still they probably could build and we would be having a major problem because we really want the guardrail to remain, if possible. 

Ms. Drake: Please use the microphone, get closer to the microphone.

Ms. Bloomer: Oh, I'm sorry. I thought I was. Should I just submit this for the record?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. Would you please?

Mr. McKelvey: Which one are you talking about here? Are you talking these two lots or…?

Ms. Bloomer: I live right here and yes, this lot and this there's…

Mr. McKelvey: They won't be able to come this way.

Ms. Bloomer: They won't?

Mr. McKelvey: No. 

Ms. Bloomer: O.K. because the guardrail is here and I'll tell you its safety for a lot of vehicles that almost went…   

Mr. McKelvey: No he's cut off right here. He's going to come out and go this way.

Chairperson Cardone: I think he actually said he is going to be in the middle here.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, all right, he's going to be in the middle.

Ms. Bloomer: O.K. So we're O.K. Is that true?

Chairperson Cardone: It looks that way. 

(Inaudible)

Mr. Donovan: Well we don't know about that but relative to that concern you're O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: If I could just read these names into the record? Lorraine and Rudy Granato, Erlinder and William Wild, and I can't read the next name…Michele Fayo, Anne Ryan, Tom Palmer, Frances Moltner, Tammi Palmer, Nicholas Longmore, Margaret Cardella, Joseph Jazwinski, Juan Carlos…I can't read this last name, Mrs. Roland Bloomer and the other name I couldn't read…looks like Ordana…

Audience Member - Inaudible

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. And I'll read this into the record:

We the undersigned oppose the variances requested by Tuan Cao for several reasons. 1) The guardrail a the bottom of Boulder Road was placed there by the Town of Newburgh for safety reasons, after several vehicles went off the road and over the embankment. Removal of this guardrail would pose a serious hazard to vehicle coming down the hill on Boulder Road. 2) The wooded area in this area serves as a buffer to the noise from traffic from Stewart Avenue. The removal of any trees would greatly impact the natural buffer. We currently have noise issues with the crossroads plaza we don't need more noise. 3) Any access to this property from Boulder/Bellevue Roads would require an enormous amount of fill to be brought in. The configuration of these roads may not tolerate large construction vehicles well and would pose a safety hazard to residents in the area. 4) The amount of dust, dirt, debris and noise related to activity on this property would be a huge nuisance. 5) The visual buffer the existing property owners enjoy and helped in our decisions to reside here would suffer greatly as would the privacy we currently enjoy and could have a negative impact on our home values. We encourage the Board Members to visit the location if they have not done so already before any decision is made.

And I can assure that the Board Members do go out to all of the locations before we meet. Do we have any other comments?

Ms. Drake: I have a question. Being you're at your minimum rear yard and you need the variance for the front yard do you envision them wanting to put a deck on? Because then they have no room now in the future for any other…any decks on the front or the back of the house. You know, I don't want them to come back a year later should this get granted and want another variance or shortly after for a deck. Have they explored that option at this point?

Mr. Bonagura: I don't know.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved. 

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:40 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:48 PM) 



TUAN CAO




BOULDER ROAD, NBGH







(99-1-4.2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and lot area to build a new single-family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Tuan Cao, on Boulder Road, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and lot area to build a new single-family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we had a lot of discussion on this already. I think the best, safest thing that we can do at this point is to refer the applicant to the Town attorney or an opinion on that Boulder Road thing. I'm not confident that that's even a road at all.

Mr. Donovan: Do you want to put that in the applicant's lap or do you want me to do that?

Mr. Hughes: You can take care of that.

Ms. Drake: So I recommend we hold decision on this until we hear back from the attorney next month. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is that the feeling of the Board that we would Reserve Decision?

Mr. Manley: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:49 PM)
ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:40 PM) 



GLENN DOUGHERTY


STEWART AVENUE, NBGH







(99-1-1, 2, 3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the minimum lot area, two front yards setbacks and a rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Glenn Dougherty.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, eight were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Doce: My name is Vince Doce, I have an engineering survey business located here in the Town of Newburgh and I'm here this evening to represent Glenn Dougherty of Jilcon Homes to have a variance granted on a piece of property located on Stewart Avenue, adjacent to the previous parcel but crossing on Stewart Avenue. The parcel is…the land is 10,714 sq. ft. and Mr. Dougherty request placing a bi-level on this parcel that is shaded in green with the house shaded in yellow. In making this application because of the configuration of the parcel and its proximity to Stewart Avenue several variances are required. The front yard in this zone is required to be 40 feet and there is one portion of this house…a very, very small portion, a triangular portion of the house that will come with 37 feet of the front right of way line. That variance extends for a portion of the house that is about 5 feet long and its about 3 feet in depth so it’s a very small corner that is right where my finger or this pen is pointing. Now one of the reasons that this variance is necessitated is the fact that Stewart Avenue is so far away from the right of way line in this area that even though the house will be set back much further than the zoning would normally require if you looked at it as being in proximity to the center line of Stewart Avenue its still requires a variance because as I said the right of way is so far back. Now I probably could explain a little bit better by saying that that corner is 73 feet from the centerline of Stewart Avenue. By code, if you used a 25 ft half section for a 50 ft right of way plus a 40 ft setback, code would require it to be 65 feet from the centerline of pavement and as I said this house sets back 60…73 feet from the centerline of pavement. The house (inaudible) that sits back in here on the property to the south is located 67 feet from the centerline of pavement and as I said here we are 73 feet back on our subject parcel. The house on the subject parcel sits 62 feet from the edge of pavement where code again using the parameters that I mentioned before would dictate that the house would be 54 feet so we're 8 feet further back than you would normally expect the house to be from the edge of pavement. Again with the house to the south, its set 56 feet back, which is some 6 feet less than the house on the subject, parcel. Also, if you measure the setback on this portion of the house, the northeast portion of the house, the house is setback some 59 feet. And the centerline is 48 feet. So our average setback is in the average of 48 feet. It is this small corner there that necessitates the variance of 3 feet. In addition to that we would need a front yard variance if we considered Boulder Road a Town Road. I've researched it and I don't know what Boulder Road was. It appears on the previous subdivision map of some 60 years ago, I believe, and I don't know if that could be construed as a irrevocable offer of dedication to the Town or not. I suspect not. And I don't think Boulder Road has any standing as a Town road however, we've requested a variance of 1 foot there. We're setback 39 feet. If this were to be construed as being a Town road we would have to be 40 feet so whether we need that variance or not we are requesting it just to cover all aspects of this application. The rear yard setback in this zone is required to be 40 feet and we have 30 feet and the reason being is there is just no more land except for the…was there and necessitates this variance from 40 feet to 30 feet. The other variance is that we have 10,714 sq. ft. and this zone now requires an area of 12 and a half thousand sq. ft. There is not much we can do about it because there is no land to be purchased. The extra land to the southwest is already in need of a variance should it ever be developed. We can't get Boulder Road. We don't know who owns it…what the standing of it is. So we cannot do much there and the rest of this is zoned commercial for Target. This house is going to look like most other bi-levels in that area or anyplace else in the Town of Newburgh. It's a standard entry level bi-level…a

Chairperson Cardone: What is the square footage?

Mr. Doce: The square footage on…of the footprint…

Ms. Gennarelli: It's not picking up if you don't have the microphone. Thank you.

Mr. Doce: The square footage of the footprint is 1344 sq. ft.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. 

Mr. Doce: Other than that, I would say we've been before the Town Highway Department, Darryl Benedict requested certain geometrics for the driveway. We have complied with that. There are some large trees along this property line, which will be retained, and there is one large tree here that I think everybody was interested that that be maintained. The rest of it there are saplings and smaller trees, that portion of them will be removed to afford the house the driveway. Now the driveway area is shaded in brown and you can see we have left a wide expanse there that would accommodate three or four cars so there won't be a problem with off street parking.   

Chairperson Cardone: Questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I'm a little bit amazed here about what we have in front of us where we have two side by side lots with ten people around the table trying to put three pounds of dung in a one pound bag. Isn't this the juncture where we make a resolution and clear up Boulder Road once and for all and make two livable houses that don't need to have all these variances and take possession of the road or find out if you can do anything with it? And make two clean residences rather than trying to jam all this crap into a small area?

Mr. Doce: Well actually the…

Mr. Hughes: You've got two of them side by side here, Vinnie, on the same road that's a paper road…

Mr. Doce: Yes. But actually…  

Mr. Hughes: …and have the two of them served with a common driveway, then you would eliminate all the stuff you're talking about.

Mr. Doce: We don't have to…we don't have to come in through Boulder Road. We just wish to come in off of Stewart Avenue.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, but that's just for the one parcel.

Mr. Doce: For this parcel here.

Mr. Hughes: And you have another opportunity now, you've got two parcels side by side, at the same meeting oddly enough, and I believe that you're fingerprints are all over that other one to begin with with Mr. Evans…

Mr. Doce: Not at all. Not at all.

Mr. Hughes: Doesn't this name mean something to you? Let's see here. I remember both of these properties. If you'll go to your packets, Board Members, and look at the SEQRA application you'll see in the upper left hand corner that there was a…on the prior application…someone Evans. Do you know Mr. Evans?

Mr. Doce: No.

Mr. Hughes: No? Jimmy, do you remember Mr. Evans?

(Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Maybe it was before you guys but…do you see where I'm talking about? Sean…Sean…Sean Edwards, I'm sorry. Sean Edwards, Boulder Road, same parcel, same problem, same thing. Less than two years ago it's been through this Board before.

Chairperson Cardone: You said that's on the SEQRA?  

Mr. Hughes: It's on the SEQRA application. But in any event I see an ideal opportunity here.

Audience Member - Inaudible

Mr. Hughes: Well maybe I was incorrect thinking it was you maybe it was somebody else but I do know it was for this parcel and the same thing went on before because the lady is here from Boulder Road came out before. It was during the time that Target was in process of doing their due diligence. So I can't imagine that you're in a stalemate here because you have some moves that you can make. You've got two properties right next to each other and another 50 feet of an unknown where for ingress and egress that you could make a better project out of this. 

Mr. Doce: Well I don't know what you're implying certainly he's not…

Mr. Hughes: Boulder Road.

Mr. Doce: You wish us to acquire Boulder Road?

Mr. Hughes: I wish that both of these parcels would and clear it up once and for all.

Mr. Doce: We would love to have it but I have no idea how you do that.

Mr. Hughes: Really?

Mr. Doce: I would defer to counsel here, if we can't even propose a…

Mr. Hughes: Counsel.

Chairperson Cardone: Jim…

Mr. Donovan: I don't know the answer.

Chairperson Cardone: Just a moment, Jim…

Mr. Raab: If you remember correctly, I was here about two years ago that I needed a variance for in Woodlawn Terrace and there was the problem I have a paper road, stub road coming in from Pierpont? It's almost impossible to purchase a paper road in this Town. There is no way to get title insurance for it. No one will right title insurance on it so if you can't get title insurance on the piece you can't purchase it and that is the issue here. The Town…the Town has to find a way to make these available and they have to do it because to try to do it as an individual makes it…its almost impossible and we've tried, on a number of times we've tried. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you just identify yourself for the record?

Mr. Raab: My name is Jim Raab at 1176 Union Avenue, Newburgh, N.Y.

Mr. Hughes: I know on more recent subdivisions there's been paper roads that have been left over and they've been awarded to the next nearest neighbor with a remuneration of money…there's one of the right up there on top of Brooker.

Mr. Doce: I would suspect that somebody knew who owned the paper street to do that.

Mr. Hughes: Well I mean, that's what you have to do, you have to research and find out whose it is.

Mr. Doce: We've researched it there, it goes back 50 or 60 years, it was placed on a subdivision map and beyond that our attorneys have advised us to stay away from it because you're going to have heartache here and you're never going to get a clear title. Jim insisted that he try next to Woodlawn and after about a year and about seven thousand dollars he got nowhere.

Mr. Hughes: Well there's got to be a title somewhere that says that these parcels have an ingress and egress to it. If they don't they (inaudible) so what would you like to do?

Mr. Doce: This has an ingress and egress on Stewart Avenue. It has frontage on Stewart Avenue. It is on a filed subdivision map with frontage on Stewart Avenue. I don't think its incumbent upon us to solve a problem with Boulder Road.

Mr. Hughes: But it doesn't have the bulk requirements.

Mr. Doce: Well we need the variance.

Mr. Hughes: Well…

Mr. Doce: And I don't think we can be asked…

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible) …lot but that doesn't mean we have to give them out.

Mr. Doce: Well that's your prerogative, all I'm saying is we need the variance, it’s a reasonable variance, it's nothing out of the ordinary. The corner of this building is…it would be less than this much of the building. There to there to there, that's what requires the variance just like that. That's all that's required for that front yard variance and in the side yard we elected to say we're going to try to set it back as close to 40 feet even though we don't believe this is a road but we'll put it back as far as we can. Now I don't think we can do a lot more than that.  

Mr. Hughes: Can we refer this to the Town attorney to find out what his opinion is on this paper road?

Chairperson Cardone: But he's entering on Stewart Avenue he…

Mr. Hughes: But that doesn't answer the question on what's going on behind…

Chairperson Cardone: …he does not have to enter on Boulder.

Mr. Hughes: I would like to know what's going on behind the house as well before I make a decision on it not just one side. 

Chairperson Cardone: But that doesn't have to do with his application.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I understand. I just.

Chairperson Cardone: His application is strictly…we're not…

Mr. Hughes: I understand what everybody is saying. This isn't my Friday night out. 

Mr. Doce: I cannot believe that it would be incumbent upon us to solve the problem of Boulder Road when we're not interfacing with it on any way.

Mr. Hughes: I'm not asking you to do that on your own. I'm asking you to cooperate with everybody around there and clean it up once and for all. 

Mr. Doce: If we get the variance we'll be glad to cooperate with you. I mean, to make it incumbent upon my client to solve that problem which…

Mr. McKelvey: It’s a big problem.

Mr. Doce: …don't know who owns it. We don't know who owns it.  

Mr. McKelvey: It’s a big problem.

Mr. Hughes: Well let's find out. It isn't that hard. I happen to live on one of these. I know what a nightmare they can be. I have the same thing out in front of my house. That's why I'm here to make sure it doesn't happen anymore.

Mr. Manley: Can I ask a couple of question?

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Manley: I don't know if Mr. Hughes is done yet. I wanted to just ask a question and its specifically is about the lot area. We've had a lot of smaller lots in the Town that are under the 12,500 requirement where people have come to the Board. That's always been really my contention is meeting that…that as close to that threshold as possible because that 12,500 is a fairly small size lot and you're putting a larger size home on that lot. Could you tell me, can you maybe make a case for why you really believe that this really isn't a, in your opinion, a big reduction? (Inaudible) 25%?

Mr. Doce: Oh, if you mean from 12,500 to 10,700…

Mr. Manley: Almost 2000 sq.ft.

Mr. Doce: About 1800 sq. ft. (Inaudible)

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Doce: 1800 sq. ft. Now, one thing is, this parcel is larger than most parcels in that Stewart Heights subdivision, the original subdivision. This is one of the larger…there's some that are 8000, 9000, this is one of the larger…

Mr. Manley: But, but just…just back up a bit with the Town has changed the…originally when those houses were built there was no water and sewer, I understand that, and they have since added, you know, water and sewer to a lot of the areas. So I guess what I'm really looking at is, I know you're making the case for that the others are 8000 sq. ft. so this is somewhat this 10,000 is within the…within the similarity of the other homes.

Mr. Doce: Where I was going with it was, with sewer and water it lessens the impact tremendously. The other thing is we do not have a problem with getting in and out. We don't have any driveway problems. We don't have any parking problems. We have an ample side yard. And I do believe that the 12,500 in many areas would be more than the required for storm water. I think that's at the upper level of what's required in a compact zoning like an R-3 zone as opposed to other areas that have 10,000 sq. ft. that's available. Besides that, we don't have any opportunity to acquire other land and also on one side there is a vast stretch of commercial property which will not be developed and doesn't give you any feeling of being enclosed and the final thing is that whatever is here on Boulder Road is not ever going to be a Town road that's used. The slope, the grades of the road are in excess of twelve, thirteen, some stretches even more than that so that's going to be essentially a forever open area. There's…nobody is going to build a road there you wouldn't meet any of the Town regulations. So I do think that 10,000 is ample. We have more than that. We have 10,700 and the fact is that to use the parcel and allow a man his free use of the parcel you still have to get a variance. I mean, to say to him you can't build on it would not be, you know, a prudent thing. (Inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: Is this a spec house? 

Mr. Manley: In your opinion, if there was no zoning in the Town of Newburgh and there was water and sewer available for that parcel what do you believe would be the minimum that somebody should be able to put a property on? 5,000? 6,000 sq. ft.?

Mr. Doce: O.K. I live in a similar situation, in the Village of Montgomery, a rather compact zoning. I live on a parcel; I have an 1800 sq. ft. house I believe and its adequate and I live in a parcel of about, I'd say, its 5,100 sq. ft. Its fine for us, we have a swimming pool, we have a yard, we have a shed, we have a driveway. I think that that perhaps is a little bit tight but I think 7500 is reasonable. That'd be 50% more than I have.

Mr. Hughes: How wide is it?

Mr. Doce: I have a parcel of property that is roughly 50 x 100.

Mr. Hughes: Tight there isn't it?

Mr. Doce: And, you know, we have zero…zero lot line setback, I mean we have a foot off of one property line. It's a great neighborhood, I mean it's, there's no…I mean I don't feel constricted in any way, you adopt to your living situation. And like I say, probably 7500 would have been better but I'm, I'm content…I have a swimming pool, a large swimming pool, a shed, a garden, flower gardens and I'm setting back maybe 20 ft from the… 

Mr. Hughes: Do you park on the street?

Mr. Doce: No.

Mr. Hughes: You park on your lot?

Mr. Doce: I have enough room for parking.

Ms. Eaton: Is Mr. Dougherty building this home for himself or is this a spec house?

Mr. Doce: No. He's building it…the last I heard he was building it for spec unless he's sold the house.

Ms. Gennarelli: It won't pick up, Jim…Thank you.

Mr. Raab: Jim Raab again, he has two prospective buyers right now. We're showing… they're just picking out the elevations whether it's going to be a double gable or a bi-lonial or a straight bi-level.

Ms. Drake: When did your client purchase the property? How long has he owned the property? 

Mr. Doce: About a year.

Mr. Raab: Maybe a little less.

Ms. Drake: Did he know he needed a variance when he bought it?

Mr. Doce: Well, I believe he did. He didn't speak to me directly, he spoke to Jim but I believe he did and based on a number of other parcels similar to this he thought the variance was obtainable.

Ms. Drake: I'm going to ask a question and actually if the attorney could let me know if I'm allowed to ask the question before you answer the question. 

Mr. Donovan: It's going to be too late once you ask it.

Ms. Drake: I know. I'm trying to figure out how to do this. But Jim weren't you here before for a parcel on…in this same vicinity? I'll ask it that way.

Mr. Raab: Yes. Further up Stewart Avenue, in fact, it was a 90 x 100, no 85 x 100 lot.

Ms. Drake: And it was on which road?

Mr. Raab: No, it was on Stewart. We did, Vinnie and I were here last year for one on Boulder.

Mr. Doce: Not on Boulder on Bellevue.

Mr. Raab: Not, Bellevue, I stand corrected we were here last; I believe it was, roughly a little over a year ago for Bellevue.

Ms. Drake: O.K. Thank you.    

Mr. Raab: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? Jerry?

Mr. Canfield: Just one question for Vince, have these lots been consolidated?

Mr. Doce: Yes.

Mr. Canfield: They have? O.K. Does Betty have that?

Ms. Gennarelli: I believe I do.  

Mr. Doce: Yes, she does.

Mr. Canfield: O.K. because all the documentation is the three separate section, blocks and lots.

Ms. Drake: Use the microphone.

Mr. Raab: We submitted, when we submitted the Building Permit application we submitted the consolidation paperwork with it. Jim Raab.

Mr. McKelvey: We know, but the recorder doesn't.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 9:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:49 PM) 



GLENN DOUGHERTY


STEWART AVENUE, NBGH







(99-1-1, 2, 3) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the minimum lot area, two front yards setbacks and a rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Glenn Dougherty, on Stewart Avenue, seeking area variances for the minimum lot area, two front yards setbacks and a rear yard setback to build a new single-family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: It has a few deficiencies that its below the 12,500 square footage that its supposed to have for the lot requirement which to me is 25% and is substantial. The other variances that were asked for weren't so enormous. He says he has footage on Stewart and a way to get in there. I'd like to see a demonstration of that as well. He claims that the road at Stewart where it passes by there is a considerable distance away. I don't know where he is going to put his driveway, where he's going to get his curb cut. If they're not sure where the road is how can they issue a curb cut? 

Chairperson Cardone: He does have frontage on Stewart.

Mr. Hughes: I understand that but he says where it is is not where the property line ends is not common with Stewart. Isn't that what you just told me, Vinnie?

Chairperson Cardone: No. 

Mr. Doce: No, not at all. The Highway Department…

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me.

Mr. Doce: …looked at it. The driveway is exactly where they wanted it to be. Its been reviewed through them. All I'm saying is our front line is further away from the centerline than you would normally find. That's all I was saying.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I misunderstood you. I'm sorry.

Mr. Doce: The whole front is...we have 102-foot frontage, I believe, along there.   

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I understand the correction.  

Ms. Drake: I think the variances requested aren't, other than the lot size is small but…

Chairperson Cardone: And that was 14%…

Ms. Drake: Right. 

Chairperson Cardone: …on the lot size.  

Ms. Drake: Right. I don't have a problem with the application. I'd make a motion to approve the application.  

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:50 PM)
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THOMAS & CHRISTINE PONESSA

38 STEWART AVENUE, NBGH








(98-8-15) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build an addition on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant this evening Thomas and Christine Ponessa.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, May 19th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday May 20th. The applicant sent out twenty-five registered letters, twenty-five were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Ms. Ponessa: Hi, we are Christine and Thomas Ponessa; we live on 38 Stewart Avenue. This is a picture of our home. We would like a variance for a 32 x 40 addition to our home to put in a bathroom downstairs and make it more comfortable living for our father-in-law.

Chairperson Cardone: Is that addition going to be a 2-story? 

Ms. Ponessa: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and the upper level will be used for…?

Ms. Ponessa: A bedroom.

Chairperson Cardone: So there would be a bedroom upstairs and downstairs?

Ms. Ponessa: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Is the home on Town water, Town sewer?

Mr. Ponessa: Yes.

Mr. Manley: And…O.K.

Ms. Drake: The addition you are proposing is actually bigger than the existing house?

Ms. Ponessa: Yes. It is.

Ms. Drake: And it won't…will it be come a 2-family or…?

Mr. Ponessa: No. 

Ms. Ponessa: No. It will still be 1-family.

Mr. Hughes: Are you presently on Town water and Town sewer?

Ms. Ponessa: Yes. 


Mr. Hughes: So you're going to stay with a single electric meter and all that…you're not going to change over?

Mr. Ponessa: No, just do a... (Inaudible) 

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Hughes: I have a question for Jerry, and its just incidental and not part of the procedure…oh, he's not here, huh?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Hughes: Ducked out? I wanted to know about the demising wall between the two structures for fire being that it’s a separate apartment if it's going to be one family its probably not necessary.

Chairperson Cardone: It’s one family.

Ms. Eaton: It's not an apartment, is it?

Ms. Ponessa: No, its not. 

Mr. Hughes: It won't be considered an accessory apartment? 

Ms. Ponessa: No.

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. Ponessa: No.

Mr. Hughes: Because that's a different deal altogether…O.K.

Mr. Ponessa: No.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing then. 

Chairperson Cardone: No other questions or comments?

Ms. Eaton: My only comment is that I've passed this house several times and its always attractive and neat and I can't see that it would be any different. 

Mr. Ponessa: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Ms. Ponessa: Thank you.   

Ms. Gennarelli: I just wanted to maybe pass this over, in relationship to the question on as to whether the lots were combined. The paper work that I have is a request for a combination on the previous case, on Glenn Dougherty. There was a question if the lots were combined.

Mr. Hughes: So it hasn't been done yet?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have a request. I have a sheet for a request.

Mr. Hughes: Now can't the Assessor's Office automatically do that and reverse it as well?

Chairperson Cardone: I think Jerry had that question.

Mr. Donovan: They can do but can't reverse it. 

Mr. Hughes: Counsel?

Mr. Donovan: They can do but can't reverse it. 

Mr. Hughes: Are you sure? Because it came up before.

Ms. Gennarelli: I think they have to go to Planning Board to get a subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: Can we get an opinion on that?

Mr. Donovan: I am absolutely, positively as sure as I can be.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I still want another…

Mr. Donovan: Does that answer that question?

Mr. Hughes: Talk to your better-looking partner.

Mr. Canfield: I don't know if you need my help, Dave?  

Mr. Donovan: I'll take all the help I can get.

Mr. Canfield: To reverse it would be a subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: To reverse it would be a subdivision?

Mr. Canfield: That's correct. The assessor cannot do that.

Mr. Hughes: The assessor cannot do that? 

Mr. Donovan: And in fact, the people at tax map will hold onto the deeds and they'll write to the Town indicating that it's an illegal subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I just don't want anybody getting cute here.

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And I would ask you, in the interest of time, if you would step out into the hallway and we'll call you back in in a few minutes.

(Time Noted – 9:12 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision: 9:49 PM) 



THOMAS & CHRISTINE PONESSA

38 STEWART AVENUE, NBGH








(98-8-15) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build an addition on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Thomas and Christine Ponessa, 38 Stewart Avenue, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build an addition on a residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Eaton: This actually is a side yard but classified as a front yard?

Mr. Hughes: They have two because they're on a corner.

Chairperson Cardone: They have two front yards. Yes. 

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion we approve the application. 

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:50 PM)

ZBA MEETING – MAY 28, 2009             (Resumption for decision  – 9:51 PM) 



OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

JEFFREY SHAPIRO



2 PARKWOOD LANE, NBGH







(87-3-12) R-1 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: Under Other Board Business we have the application of Jeffrey Shapiro at 2 Parkwood Lane. This was an application for a home business, a Special Permit for a firearms restoration and gunsmithing Home Occupation in residence. 

Mr. Manley: I've had an opportunity to…last month I think we kind of waited so that some of…

Chairperson Cardone: We wanted to look over the materials that he had submitted. He submitted them the night of the meeting and we needed time to go over those materials before we could make a decision.

Mr. Hughes: Were there any further subsequent deposits of information that we asked for?

Ms. Gennarelli: No. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think basically we're looking at, is this a Home Occupation? In my opinion, it's not a Home Occupation. 

Mr. Hughes: No. Its not listed. Its not addressed. 

Mr. Donovan: And I think you need to make reference to the definition of Home Occupation which talks about any gainful occupation or profession customarily conducted within a dwelling. So they talk about offices for a clergyman, lawyer, physician, dentist, architect, engineer. So you have to find it and figure out if a gunsmith is customarily conducted within a dwelling by the residents thereof. 

Chairperson Cardone: In my opinion, I think that it is not.

Mr. Hughes: I've never heard of it.

Mr. Maher: Well in addition, it wouldn't be conducted within the dwelling anyway because he is building an out building for it so.

Ms. Drake: Right and I don't want to open the precedence of a home businesses being in out buildings. I make a motion the application be denied.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion for denial is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:52 PM)
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DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback and the side yard setback to keep a prior built 5 ft. X 25 ft. side deck.

____________________________________________________________________

DARRYL WASHINGTON, SR.
30 DELAWARE DRIVE, NBGH






(54-1-15) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback with height, one side yard setback and total for both side yards setbacks to build a two-story addition on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. under Other Board Business, we have a letter: 

We would respectfully request a six-month extension for the area variances received in September 2008 for the Washington addition at 30 Delaware Road, Newburgh, NY.  My office is in the process of completing the construction drawings and Mr. Washington should be able to file for a building permit within the next few months. 

That's from Anthony Coppola. Do I have a motion to approve the extension for additional six months?

Mr. Hughes: It's a one time shot only?

Chairperson Cardone: That's it. There would be no more extensions.

Ms. Drake: Didn't he apply for two variances? Two?

Mr. Hughes: I thought there was.

Mr. Donovan: He did apply for two, yes. 

Ms. Drake: So this would be an extension on both variances then? Or is it just for the one?

Chairperson Cardone: It's for both of them. It's for both of them.

Ms. Drake: Can we address both of them in one motion?

Mr. Donovan: Sure.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey:  I'll make a motion approve it.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:54 PM)
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BARRY HYMAN &  

717 RIVER ROAD, NBGH

SIMHA TSEZANA HYMAN
(9-3-44.2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance to build an in-ground pool in a front yard.  

Chairperson Cardone: And we also have a letter from Mr. and Mrs. Hyman: 

We would like to request an extension to the variance that you granted us six months ago, allowing us to build an indoor (in-ground) pool in the front part of the house located at: 717 River Road, Newburgh, NY. We were unable to start digging the pool due to a very hard winter. Thank you. 

Ms. Drake: Again this will be a one-time extension.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to approve the extension.

Ms. Eaton: Isn't an in-ground pool? Or an indoor pool? 

Chairperson Cardone: In-ground.

Mr. McKelvey: In-ground.

Chairperson Cardone: She wrote indoor here but it was in-ground. 

Mr. Maher: I'll second.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has the minutes from last month's meeting. Do we have any additions, deletions, corrections? Do we have a motion to approve those minutes? 

Mr. Maher: So moved.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor? Aye?

Aye - Mr. McKelvey, Mr. Hughes, Mr. Maher, Mr. Manley, Chairperson Cardone

Abstained - Ms. Drake & Ms Eaton

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. the minutes are approved. Is there any other Board business?

Mr. Hughes: I'll move to adjourn.

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor?

Aye all.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: This meeting is adjourned until next month. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY







DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:59PM)
